

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 12, 2022 REGULAR Schedule RED (A): 1, PO'OKELA, RECESS 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Mask Reminder:</u> Please remember that in order to keep our school and home ohana safe we need to continue to wear masks while in doors unless you are actively eating or drinking.

<u>Please check out the UPDATED return to school and daily wellness check:</u>

https://4.files.edl.io/a968/01/12/22/013052-97cb0628-f1d6-468c-94ea-c56aa5c1593d.pdf

Attention Students: Any payments/pick up for school bus passes, school ID replacement, and school fees is to be taken care of during recess and lunch ONLY. Not before school or after school. Thank you!

<u>Aloha Class of 2023</u>, please check your emails and vote for 2 students you believe would best represent your class as Junior Prom King and Queen. Voting closes at the end of this week.

<u>Concert Choir:</u> Just a reminder that we have practice 2pm today at the band room. See you there!

Aloha LHS Students! Taking Math this semester and need extra support? The Lahainaluna Ho'oko Math Program is a FREE tutoring program for students needing extra help with their math classes. Tutoring is held every Tuesday from 1:30 pm to 2:30 pm in Ms. Abad's classroom (P8). Refreshments are provided, as well as, Maui Bus passes for anyone needing transportation home after school. The first session for tutoring this semester will be on Tuesday, February 1 and sessions will be held weekly. If you are interested, please get a registration form from Ms. Abad or from your Math teacher. Feel free to reach out to Ms. Abad at michelle.abad@k12.hi.us with any questions.

Lahainaluna H.S. will be offering the PSAT9 exam on Thursday, January 20, 2022 at 7:45am to current 9th graders only. The PSAT (or Preliminary SAT) measures; verbal reasoning, critical reading, math problem solving, and writing skills developed over many years, both in and out of school. It is designed to show how well a student will do on the SAT exam; which is the most common college entrance exam.

The cost will be \$20.00. Students must return their signed registration form and payment to Mr. Mahoe in room P-18 by Friday, January 14, 2022.

DUE TO SOCIAL DISTANCING, WE WILL ONLY ACCEPT THE FIRST 30 STUDENTS WHO SUBMIT THEIR APPLICATION AND PAYMENT! Cash or Money order only. Money Orders can be made payable to Lahainaluna High School. NO REFUND WILL BE GIVEN FOR ANY REASON AFTER TUESDAY, JANUARY 20! To obtain the form, please visit our school website. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

Aloha Best Buddies: Best Buddies lunch bunch will be cancelled this week. We will revisit and see if we will have it next week. As long as the numbers change to low, we will try to have it outdoors in the same spot. Please stay safe out there. Again, best buddies lunch bunch is cancelled this week. We might have it next week. Stay tuned. Stay safe. Mahalo!!!

<u>Bible Club:</u> Just a reminder that we have a meeting in K-103 today during lunch. See you there!

<u>GSA Club:</u> Just a reminder that we have a meeting in Portable 6 today during lunch period. See you there!

Anime Club: Attention members, we regret to inform you that this Friday's anime night will be virtual. Details are in your Google classroom. We have a general meeting this Thursday, January 14th during lunch at K-101 so please attend if you are able to. Thank you!

SPORTS SHORTS

<u>Good luck to our girls and boys varsity basketball team</u> as they face King Kekaulike High School at King Kekaulike High School gymnasium tonight. The girls tip off at 5:30pm while the boys varsity tips off at 7pm. I mua Lahainaluna!

<u>Good luck to our girls soccer team</u> as they will make their debut tonight at Kamehameha Schools Maui. The game starts at 6pm. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Country Gravy Pizza, Pineapple Chunks, and Craisins. Lunch: Chicken Mozzarella Sandwich, Emoticon Potatoes, Marinara Sauce Cup, Fresh Fruit, and Mixed Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: David Rojas, Sonia Rojas, Mark Francis Ruiz, Juan Carlos Ruiz Carrillo, Guiness Ruiz Rockett, Joley Sadang-Tateyama. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.